

March 18, 2013

JESSENLAND PLANNING AND ZONING

Minutes

1. Review and approve minutes of February meeting. (Jeff/Deb)
2. Approve agenda (Jeff/Deb)
3. Requests:

Over the Counter:

Conditional Use: Biron – event center, dates for 2013

Variance:

Other:

4. Action: 'cluster option' amendment – approved by Town Board 02/27/13
5. Other business:

Question from Theis regarding the Scenic Byway Subdivision and road access. They were told to check with Scott Schmidt and have him take care of any issues regarding changes to the plat.

A meeting with the county administrator and Jeff Majeski is tentatively re-scheduled for April 15th for discussion of possible ways to streamline the permitting process between the county and township.

Election of p&z officers, all by unanimous vote, yielded Tim Spletzer-chair, Laurie Brockhoff-vice chair, and Doug Thomas-clerk.

6. Adjourned: (Jeff/Deb)
7. Next regular meeting: April 15, 2013

Doug Thomas, Clerk

Commission Members Present: Tim Spletzer, Jeff Erickson, Deb Boettcher, Doug Thomas